From: Nathalie Leitch

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 9:48 AM
To: James Burt; Terrence Fullem

Subject: RE: urgent

Attachments: NSM Presentation Jan 2010.ppt
Importance: High

James,

Just out of a couple of meetings — sorry for the delay. I'll provide a few comments here and have attached some slides
from a recent Kadian sales meeting that will provide some data. Let me know if there is any specific info you would like to
see.

Terry — please add your comments (I've intentionally left out details of the dealt terms — if you are comfortable sharing this
information, please go ahead).

Canada:
We currently market two branded products in Canada:

o« SORIATANE (acitretin) capsules, indicated for the treatment of severe psoriasis
o BEZALIP (bezafibrate), is used to reduce lower cholesterol levels

We market these through a partner, Tribute Pharmaceuticals. Tribute will be implementing a sales and marketing
program in 2010 and will be actively promoting the products starting in about April. We are also assessing opportunities
to submit for approval and market some of our existing generic portfolio (injectables and SOD products) in the Canadian
market.

KADIAN

o Actavis acquired Kadian from King Pharmaceuticals 12/29/2008

« King had acquired Kadian via its purchase of Alpharma; for competitive reasons, federal regulators required King
to divest the Kadian assets in order for the acquisition of Alpharma to proceed

o News of Alpharma’s sale trickled down to the Kadian sales team starting in about Q3 2008.

« There were approximately 400 reps supporting Kadian at the time of the acquisition; all marketing programs were
canceled by Alpharma without notice to physicians or patients at the time of the acquisition

o 2008 gross sales for Kadian were $264M; Total scripts for the year were 699.6K

We re-launched the key marketing programs following the acquisition, and did some market research to determine
managed care coverage versus the category, promotional sensitivity of the brand (very) and the likely impact to sales and
scripts of withdrawing field support for the team. At the same time, we analyzed historic script data to identify top
prescribers and started to pull together a sales and marketing strategy using a much more targeted approach to the
market. Given patents for the product expire in April 2010, our strategy needed to be a greatly rationalized approach
versus what Alpharma had done in the past.

Based on the results of the market research, which indicated sales would fall off dramatically without any sales support,
and our internal analysis, we made the decision to hire a team of 18 area business managers and 2 regional business
directors. Our hiring criteria required that all reps have at least 5 years of experience in the pain therapeutic area and that
they be able to manage large territories. Our initial plan was to hire the team directly but to simplify things from an
administrative perspective, hired the team through a CSO. We had already identified most of the folks we wanted on
board, but ended up hiring them through the CSO. The entire sales team was fully trained and in the field by the end of
May. 1,900 high decile targets (deciled by TRx) were identified for the team to call on. TRx quotas were set for each
territory.
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To reach a portion of the lower decile prescribers, we employed a telesales team of 4 starting in April.

This highly targeted approach using a small team of experienced reps with existing relationships delivered $256M in sales
in 2010, down less than 3% versus 2009 results. Even with a 95% reduction in sales force size, scripts were down just
14% on the year. Market research predicted that we would see a 40-50% reduction in TRx. Alpharma’s marketing budget
for Kadian was $8-310M in 2008. Our entire sales team and marketing expenses were ~$9M.

The US business is currently evaluating additional brand opportunities where we can use a similar approach, i.e.
opportunities where we can target a relatively small number of specialists with a highly focused, experienced sales
team.

Hope this gives an overview of our brand sales model and of the success we've had with Kadian so far. Again — let me
know if you need anything else.

Nathalie Leitch
Director, Specialty Rx Products

Actavis

60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B 973-889-6968 (i NLeitch@actavis.com
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States  w www.actavis.com

internal VoIP number ¢ 125 6968
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From: James Burt [mailto:jburt@actavis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 8:43 PM

To: Nathalie Leitch

Subject: urgent

Importance: High

Hi Nathalie,

Couple of quick questions to help with a pitch presentation to Celltrion.

Do we have any business either direct or indirect in Canada (retail or Hx)? It's to help with demonstrating global reach
Do you have anything | can read on kadian in terms of sales to date and one liner on deal, sales heads employed,
detailing activity. It's part of the demonstration that we have experience with brands as well as generics. Can be vague
and I’'m aiming for impressive but demonstrable

Thanks

James
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James Burt

Global Director
Hospital Business Unit
Actavis Group

6th Floor, Lex House ¢ +44 7717 668 882 () jburt@actavis.com
17 Connaught Place, London W2 2ES  +44 207 298 7500 w www.actavis.com

Please note that this e-mall and it attachm

p are intended for the named addressee only and may contain inform
have by coincidence or mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachme y us immediately that you have
recaived thert in error, uphold strict confidentiality and nelther read, copy, nor otherwise make use of any way Flease note that the sender of this e-
mall and its attachmen solaly respongible for its content If it does not concern the operations of Actavie Group or its subsidiaries.,

ation that is confidential and privileged. If you
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KADIAN®
National Sales Meeting

January 11t-13th 2010

Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
10mg-20mg=30mg+50mg+60mg - 80mg+100mg -200mg
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Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules

e ‘ i ‘ I ' 10mg-20mg=30mg+50mg+60mg - 80mg+100mg -200mg
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2008 Actual

2009 Goals

| KADIAN Gross Sales ($M) $263.7

$240.4

% change vs. 2008

-8.8%

KADIAN TRx Volume (000s)

600

% change vs. 2008 -14%
TRx Share 3.2% +
Market Growth N/A

Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
10mg = 20mg» 30mg « 50mg+ 60mg - 80mg » 100mg »200mg
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Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
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. . T2 2009
Actual

Gross Sales

% attainment 90%-93%
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TRx 89,204

% attainment 90%-93%
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Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
10mg-20mg=30mg+50mg+60mg - 80mg+100mg -200mg

ALLERGAN_MDL_01692533
P-28838 _ 00012



= Roll-out
» Physician letters
Mﬂ » Targets plus “redeeming” physicians
I » Website content updated
W » Pharmacy communication

[

« 32,000 Cardinal pharmacies

Il . “Redeeming” pharmacies

I
» Additional
* Customer service team
* Follow-up call to letter recipients
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= TMS Telesales Team

» TMS continues to do a great job with target prescribers
» Passion for KADIAN

’H[m%{ » Refine targets to include most productive prescriber segments

|

———

= Adheris Patient Adherence Program

» Improve patient persistence and increase overall length of therapy

8 = New Sales Aid

» Focuses on long history of safety
» Incorporates messaging from alcohol study

. _ ___
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You are cordially invited to attend a promotional
educational program on advances in pain
management sponsored by:

Program Details:
Morton's The Steakhouse
1234 City Drive
Dallas, TX 75757
On

March 1, 2010 at 6:00 PM

Please click the link below to confirm your attendance.

<REGISTER>

/// .
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| Begin Siide Deck Updates Ladent January
Submit Speaker Bureau Execution Flan for Cadent January B
Sales Force Meeting
Begin Sourcing Meeting Venues adent January 8
Subvit Forrmal Invite for Approval Loaclent Jarary 1.2
Feceive List of Attendees and Approval of Actavis January 15
Formal Invite
Send Formal Invite 1o Attendees Cadent Jaruary 18
Submit 1° Draft of Updated Slide Deck adent January 20
ﬁ J / Medical/RegulatoryLegal Review of Slide Actavia January 21-28
i Deck
W ( Receive Approved CDA Docurment Actavis January 21
‘ ,, Confirm Venue, Submit COAsMWSs/Meating Cadent January 25-27
iy Details to Confirmed Attendees
M Finalize Attendee Travel adent Janwary 25-February 25
Begin Booking Programsg with Confirmed Cadent/Actavig Jarary 25
Ineorporate MR Changes to Slide Deck Cadent January 28-February 5
\ Submit Final Slide Deck for Approval adent Felryary 5
“HHHH\ Receive Final Approval of Slide Deck Actavig February 12
““‘:““‘:““:““‘1 Finalize Agenda Cadent/Actavis February 26
| Formal On-gite Slide Review Cadent/Actavis March 4
“ Meeting Convenes Cadent/Actavis March 5
Speaker Bureau Launches \_ March6 /
= Faculty Training:

///////////////// . - -
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\\ b o Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
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» Information from alcohol study incorporated
= Faculty selection
» Establish selection criteria

” ° Knowledge_ of pain therapeutic area is key; thought leaders generally regarded as
w most effective faculty members
HH” * Familiarity with the KADIAN brand

+ Engaging speaker; ability to answer questions
‘\\www

I} > Goal: List finalized by Jan 15" (this Friday)

= Sales team training

= Program Execution
» Live programs

|
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L

HM Request program on Web site 5 weeks prior to

It program
mm Confirm speaker availability, coordinate speaker Cadent 4 weeks prior to

MHHH travel, develop program documents and e-mail program
them to rep
Recruit participants Cadent 4 weeks prior to
m\wu program

Execute the program Rep Day of program

Mail completed program evaluations to Cadent Rep 1 week after program

week after program |

) - . i . e L i L
i H}W | i ] 1.
mﬂ‘mwmHHHHHHHHuuummm
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» Compare “pre” versus “post’ time periods

=  Are we calling on the right targets?

CONFIDENTIAL - SUBJECT TO PROTECTIVE ORDER

» Compare where targets are concentrated versus where performance is
improving the most

» ldentify areas of highest relative performance

Can we identify specific market segments that are performing
differently versus others?

» Segmentation based on prescribing behavior

Should we change our reach and/or frequency?
» Fine-tune territory call plans

T Muﬂ

xtended-Release Capsules

MHH““HHH MO 4 b 10mg=20mg e 30mge50mg«60mg - 80mg-+100mg =200mg
i
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» Volumes: deciles by 12 month KADIAN TRx volume

» Share: deciles by 12 month KADIAN TRx market share (vs. Avinza,
f Opana ER)

» Specialty: Top 20 specialties by volume

» Segment: 3 x 3 grid of Volume x Share (9 market segments)

= Key takeaways for this meeting:

“““ » Use segmentation analysis to focus your target lists, refine your
messaging, and maximize territory value

» ldentify keys to success in* top growth” targets and apply to “top

il
Ty, o S s ot
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a > Schedule proaréms

= Co-pay program 2010

» Use the extended term and new cards to generate buzz around the program
Hﬂ“ = |everage the information from the sales force analysis in territory
w planning

HH” = ABM Workshops: Opportunities — Embeda and Opana ER

" t

i Quotas

WW » 2009 T3 Performance Measurement

* Top-line December data available January 18t

« Prescriber-level data by January 30t"; measurement finalized by end of February
» 2010 Quotas delivered in same timeframe

* Incentive Compensatlon plans to be discussed during Region breakouts
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Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
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= Representative sign-in

— Last name and e-mail address
”Mﬂ
Il

" Program request

mmuumm — Menu to request dates,

times, speakers, AV needs, and locations

|

Representative contact information

= Confirmation
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Kadian Speaker Bureau I?rqg_ﬂra@

WJ{ Meeting Requestharm

I

L e

Fequest a Frogram

i

(i
HHHH“HHM MOTE: You have not completed the entire request process until you have received a printable
Y confirmation page and an email confirmation,

M Email for Assistance

1y

10mg = 20mg - 30mg « 50mg+ 60mg - 80mg = 100mg =
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Wiew  History  Bookmarks  To

- m % s;},ﬁ “i'u‘[|http:J‘,l’www‘certaln.com,l’system,l’proflle,ffnrm,l’lndex.cfm

L!.[ Speaker Bureau Request Form

First Name * |[Courtney

Last Name * \|Hayman

Email Address * ﬂchayman@cadentmed.con
Position % |acct. Director

—
b
a
=%

% |1707 Market Place Blvd

; ress
Hmm Address Line 2 “
| Gity * ‘|Irving

L
) stat * [ =
H’m Zip Code *.|75063
| Province,/District 5’ *J“ : ‘
Phone Number i * '\lg}'z-agz»zozz
““W“ Fax Mumber / |
HHHHHHHM Mobile Number # |512-644-7764 axt6

L
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4 W ::%Z Tt I_L‘]‘http:,l’fwww.certain.com,fsystem;‘prnﬁle,fform,findex.cFm

[ Most visited || Getting Started [ji’ Latest Headli

‘ [1} Speaker Bureau Request Form

Meeting Location {City, I—————————
state) 4 [Mew Orleans, L&
Meeting Date + IleZl/’EEIlD E=

Meeting Start Time 6:00 PM (e.g., 1:45 PM)
( Meeting End Time 9:00 PM (e.q., 1:45 PM)
H v‘ Restaurant * [ cadent Sslection
,,1,”,, ¥ Suggestion: ‘Antoine's - .
“”h AV Needs * [ None gt ™ | IV mlide A'd'\r‘ance‘g“
1 f - - i
‘ 4 Screen ¥ LaserFuinter
i .W%ECD Projector | I
H“HH“HHHM W S @ G2 MRS o player
i » ' Speaker
2 e ,
| o A Other:
- \,} \\% o I Laptop \f"/ Power Point r e
\‘\‘HWW‘ | W Application ‘
it
HHHHHHHM Speaker * [ Dr. Steve McQueen I Dr. Cary Grant

I ™ or. Paul Newman W Dr. Billy Joel
HHH‘H‘\‘U Additional Information: & piano for the piano marn,

Continue

Email for Assistance

| f[/ﬂ,t.l,,_ il

W Hh
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eau Request Form - Mozilla Firefox
Edit  Wiew History Bookmarks  Tools  Help

% ']”,;-L}' u{'ml[http:,l’jwww.ca’ta\n.cDmIsystam,imei\efForm,l’index.cFm

ed | ] Getting Started (i Latest Headines
:‘ - i Speaker Bureau Request Fori }' o
S e =
i

Yerify or Edit Request

¥ Please confirm that the information below is correct,
# Press the 'EDIT' button to change incorrect information.
# Scroll to the hottom to complete this request.,

Meeting Facilitator/Contact Information
First Name Courthey

;, Last Name Haym
f Email Address chayman@cadentmed.com
i Position Acct. Director
“’”h[[h Address 1707 Market Place Blvd
City Irving
‘ ‘ State ™=
Zip Code 75063 . .
‘ Country United States. ’4’ { .
Phone Number o7z-602ldgn
NWW Mobile Number 512—64—4—??: extg
il ; .
)
W Meeting Location 7 o P = Mew Orleans, La
I Meeting Date. gt 01/21/2010
' ‘ Start Time £:00 PM
] End Time 9:00 PM
1 Restauran t Antoine's
AY Needs Slide advancer
Screen
Laser Pointer

LCD Projector
Lavalier Microphone w/ Speaker

Laptop w,/ Power Point application
Speaker Dr. Billy Joel

Additional Information & piano for the piano man,

Complete Request

.

.
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. G [ Create Rule mw Safe Lists ¥ Fallow Up
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* Click here o dovenload pictures, To help profect pour privacy, Cuthook prevented automatic download of some piciures
i this message.
From: Erint Zopolsky [event-infarmation@cer tain, com] Sent:  Fri 1/8/2010 3:11 PM
{ To: 4 Hayman, Courtriey
/ s
Subject: Speaker Bureaw Request Received
) .
W\ h Dear Courtney Hayman:
H Thank you for submitting your request for a Speaker Bueau program!

0 rewiew this information and contact Erin Zopolsky if this information is incorrect or
“‘H‘H“HH‘H‘M needs to be updated. You will be contacted within two business days with confirmation

Below wou will find a copy of the information you submitted. Please take a2 moment to
‘ of your program.

HHH”‘“““ Pleage send your list of attendees by completing the attached spreadsheet and

\‘ responding to this confirmation.

If you have any questions regarding this event, please contact Erin Zopolsky as soon as
possible.

Kind Regards,

Erin Zopnlsky

Meeting Planner

Cadent Medical Cormrmunications
1707 Market Place Blwvd,

ISrL\:IF:gg_ET’i 75063

Phone: 972-692-2077
Fax: 972-929-1901
Ermail: ezopnlskwﬂcadentmed.com

M ‘ ‘ Morphine Sulfate Extended-Release Capsules
I S

10mg = 20mg» 30mg « 50mg+ 60mg - 80mg » 100mg »200mg

m
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: Evaluatlon Form
— Prepopulated with questions provided by Cadent

WW = Agenda

w i

= Expense reimbursement form for speaker

u L oeenda
Participant list

mm “““HH““HHHmuum e 10mg+20mg- 30mg - 50mg - 60mg- 80mg- 100mg -200mg
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Erin Zopolsky
Senior Meeting Planner

E
—

|

|
HI

Speaker » Attendees

Courtney Hayman Heather Boos
Account Director Travel Coordinator

T 7 )

. _ ___
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